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Dear Prof. O’Brien:

The finances of the journal have continued to be stable this year. You will find attached to this letter
the financial report for 2023-24 and an amended report for 2020-21, which includes the expenditure
for the SMU colloquium that | had not included in my original report.

This year | filed our GST returns for 2022 and 2023, and we received GST refund cheques totalling
$4,283.75. These arrived in the new fiscal year and have not yet been deposited, and so | have noted
that they are “in process.” We thank the CAC for the subvention in the amount of $3,487.00, which
arrived in the new fiscal year but has not yet deposited, and so | have likewise recorded it as “in
process” on the report.

As anticipated, management fees at UTP have increased, and are now around $7500, up from $7100.
The fees UTP charges for promotion went up significantly, from just over $5000 to $7715.90. |
discussed this change with UTP, and they say that they are charging us a share of the cost of
showcasing the journal at conferences, just as they do for other journals. Mouseion was featured by
UTP at several conferences this year and this accounts for the increase.

Expenditures that | oversaw this fiscal year are as follows. The journal spent $5000 to sponsor a
reception at the 2023 CAC at Saint Mary’s University and reimbursed Kathryn Simonsen’s travel to
the Mouseion board meeting at that conference in the amount of $1,132.09.

Regards,

Kevin Solez

CC The Executive of the Classical Association of Canada, c¢/o Judith Fletcher, President



